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[bookmark: OLE_LINK3][bookmark: OLE_LINK4][bookmark: OLE_LINK5]October 17, 2024
Via email and posting
TO:	NAESB Executive Committee (EC) Members, posting for interested parties
FROM: 	NAESB Office
cc:	EC Alternates, Submitters, Subcommittee Chairs of Subcommittees noted in text below
RE:	NAESB Triage Action for Request No. R24005

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]Dear Triage Subcommittee and EC members,
We have a disposition of Request No. R24005.  The request is provided through the hyperlink below.
[bookmark: _Hlk3213196]Request R24005, with an Attachment, was  submitted by Alex Watkins, Southwest Power Pool, Raja Thappetaobula, California ISO: 
This request is (1) found within scope. This request is (2) to be assigned to the WEQ and (3) to the WEQ Business Practice Subcommittee. The request is to consider modifications to the WEQ-008 Transmission Loading Relief – Eastern Interconnection Business Practice Standards and any other necessary Business Practice Standards to support congestion management processes for the Western Interconnection. This request should be addressed in the normal course of business.
The request was sent out on October 3, 2024 for consideration.  No concerns were raised with the assignments nor priorities and a request for a meeting was not made.  The disposition was approved on October 17, 2024. 
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